

Detachment Meeting Minutes

Anne Arundel County Detachment 1049

Marine Corps League July 28, 2014 Meeting



OPENING BY RITUAL:

Meeting called to order by Commandant Ed Dahling at 1900 hours.

Members in attendance - 25

Commandant acknowledged presence of the following special guests.

ROLL CALL OF OFFICERS:

Commandant	P
Sr. Vice Commandant	P
Jr. Vice Commandant	P
Judge Advocate	P
Jr. Past Commandant	P
Adjutant	P
By-Laws Committee Chairm	anP
Chaplain	P
Color Guard Commander	P
Historian	P
House Committee Chairma	1VACANT
Legislative Officer	VACANT
Newsletter Editor	VACANT
Paymaster	P
	P
Quartermaster	P
Rifle Pistol Team Captain	P
_	P
Toys for Tots Coordinator .	Dawn Parker MCLA
VAVs Officer	
Web Sergeant	Absent
Young Marine Commander	Dallas CooperP

APPLICATIONS FOR MEMBERSHIP:

- Scott Ullery applied for Associate membership status. It was voted on and accepted.
- Calvin Mullineaux, an inactive member with Detachment 1049 was reinstated to the Detachment. Calvin's reinstatement was due to the recruitment letters sent out.

READING OF THE MINUTES:

• Minutes of the June meeting were distributed via the detachment list server (e-mail) and several hardcopies were available at the meeting. Minutes were accepted as written.

* WHER FIDE IS

Detachment Meeting Minutes

Anne Arundel County Detachment 1049

Marine Corps League July 28, 2014 Meeting



CORRESPONDENCE:

• Norman Huffman reported he and his wife (Jane Huffman) held a Scrapbooking event for the MCL 1049. This event profited \$1343.25. The check was presented to the Paymaster. Thanks to Ray Sturm, Ben Wells, Erin Wells, and a few friends for all the help with this event, as well as cleanup. Food donations were provided by "Cookies Kitchen" and "Texas Roadhouse". There were 43 ladies present.

PAYMASTER REPORT:

CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCE: \$17,503.02 SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCE: \$2,258.05 CERTIFICATES: \$5,002.48

Obligated Funds

(\$8,980.21) MHM golf

(\$1,020.00) Canopy

(\$1,500.00) Rifle raffle

(\$1,000.00) Scholarship

The report was accepted.

A question was asked as to when we would give check to Marines Helping Marines and it was decided to present the check at the National Convention in Charleston WV.

A letter was received from Department Jr. Vice to establish a Member Retention Team. This committee will consist of the Junior Vice, Paymaster and an additional member. If anyone is interested see Ray Sturm after the meeting. Ray also mentioned that after the membership letter went out we had two life members and three regular members return.

MEMBERS SICK & IN DISTRESS:

Guy Hall report that Calvin Jones wife passed away a few days ago and the service was held at Crownsville Veterans Cemetery.

REPORT OF OFFICERS:

Commandant

- Commandant Dahling reminded everyone that the National Convention will be held next week in Charleston WV.
- Detachment 1049 Bull Roast will be Oct. 12, 2014 from 1 p.m. till 6 p.m. Anyone able to stay late, please do so as we will need help for cleanup.
- The Detachments 1049 Marines Helping Marines picnic will be held in October.

Sr. Vice Commandant

• Joe Wright reported he has tickets to the Bull Roast on October 12th. We've had low attendance the last few years, so please try to sell tickets to your family and friends.

Junior Vice Commandant: No Report

Judge Advocate: No Report



Detachment Meeting Minutes

Anne Arundel County Detachment 1049

Marine Corps League July 28, 2014 Meeting



Adjutant: No Report

REPORT OF COMMITTEES: (Only listing those with actual reports)

Color Guard:

- Woody Bowman reported the Detachment led the Severna Park Parade. There were approximately 75 organizations in the parade with over 15,000 people viewing. Woody stated four Marine Sergeants from Ft. Meade marched as well. The spectators stood and applauded as they went by. The Marines said they had never experienced that before.
- The Toys for Tots will start up in November.

News Letter Editor:

• Commandant Dahling reported we are in need of a newsletter editor as Roy Ringrose will not be able to commit due to his job.

Rifle and Pistol Team:

• Ray Sturm reported the Pennsylvania match would be held mid August outside Altoona. The New York match will be held the last weekend in September in Colony New York.

Young Marines:

- Dallas Cooper reported Young Marines program is working thru its turmoil and requested the names of any councilors who may be able to assist.
- A Quarter Auction fund raiser was scheduled for Sunday 2-5 at VFW.
- Dallas stated he may request a donation from the Detachment for the new year enrollments. Paymaster Sturm stated the funds were in the budget and a check would be given after the meeting.

GOOD OF THE LEAGUE:

- Do not hesitate to send letters to former members, as this may be the only way to find out their status.
- Jim Brady extended his apologies on behalf of the VFW for the fly problem. A fundraiser for a sick child was held on Saturday and the flies lingered afterwards.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- Jim Brady stated Detachment 1049 was well represented at the Mideast meeting at Martinsburg WV. Jim presented Commandant Dahling with a streamer to be tied on the Detachment's flag staff.
- Rooms are still available at the Embassy in Charleston WV for the National Convention.
 If you are in need of a room, contact the National Commandant for a room from their pool of rooms.

CLOSING CEREMONIES:

- Commandant Dahling closed the meeting IAW MCL rituals. The next Detachment meeting will take place on August 25, 2014 at @ 19:00.
- Steve Salinik was the winner of 50/50. Steve donated his winnings back to Detachment 1049.

Respectfully submitted, Norman Huffman, Adjutant Marine Corps League - A. A. County Detachment 1049